

Carl Huie

LOGAROS "Exhibit"

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 6:29 AM
To: jmgiff@rockwellcollins.com
Subject: RE: Experimental License Call Sign KE2XAG

noted

From: jmgiff@rockwellcollins.com [mailto:jmgiff@rockwellcollins.com]
Sent: Wed 9/28/2005 4:58 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Experimental License Call Sign KE2XAG

Carl,

I just heard from the engineer in my company. He contacted the folks at Telenor and they said that the blanket license does not apply to the equipment that we are using (Aero terminals). As a result, we still need to have an experimental license to operate the equipment. Can you proceed with processing the license application? Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thanks.

John Giff

"Carl Huie" <Carl.Huie@fcc.gov>

09/21/2005 11:15 AM

To <jmgiff@rockwellcollins.com>

cc

Subject RE: Experimental License Call Sign KE2XAG

noted

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: jmgiff@rockwellcollins.com [mailto:jmgiff@rockwellcollins.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2005 10:54 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Experimental License Call Sign KE2XAG

Carl,

I called and left a message for the engineer yesterday. I will contact you once I speak with him. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thanks.

10/3/2005